

# **SUMMERSDALE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION**

**Residents Working Together**

**email: [chairman@summersdaleresidents.co.uk](mailto:chairman@summersdaleresidents.co.uk)**

**COMMITTEE MEETING- St Michael's Church Hall**

**Wednesday 12<sup>th</sup> July 2023**

**At 7pm**

1. Welcome
2. Apologies
3. Approval of Minutes of 17<sup>th</sup> May
4. Matters arising not mentioned in minutes
5. Open Forum
6. Chairman's report
7. Treasurer's report PB
8. Membership No's PS
9. Webmaster report MS
10. Goodwood report MT
11. Environment report RC
12. Planning report & update JH/SW
13. Dates of future meetings